THE MUSICIANS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA

MELBOURNE BRANCH
22B Burwood Highway — Telephone: (03)9889 8066
Burwood, VIC 3125 Fax: {03)9889 8342

Email: musiciansna@aol.com

25 October 2004

Australian Industrial Registry
Level 42 Nauru House

80 Collins St.

Melbourne

VIC 3000

Re: Request for elections

Please find attached the prescribed information required under the RAO Schedule of
the Workplace Relations Act 1996. The requested elections are for Branch Officers
and Trustees.

Please contact me 1f you have any questions.
Yours sincerely

Lo Vi

Terry Noone
Secretary

Musicians’ Union of Australia
(Melbourne Branch)




KELLETT, Stephen

From: SCHULTZ, Andrew
Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2004 3:26 PM
To: KELLETT, Stephen; PENNA, Belinda

Subject: Election request for Musician's Union (maybe this is the same info?7)

From::  :Heath,Sarah® = .. 00
Sent: TUESday, 26 October 2004 3 21 PM
To: RESEARCH FAX

Subject:  FW: Dispatch advice of electrenic filing - Hights and
obligations of registered organisations - Matter Number E2004/5

e ':,.notifcatlon o Rt _::‘.; AT
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From: . . airce: flhng@alr gov au. [mallto alrceﬂlmg@alr gov au]
Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2004 1:16 PM
To: melbourne@air.gov.au

Subject:  Dispatch advice of electronic filing - Rights and obligations of registered
organisations - Matter Number E2004/5

This message with the electronic document(s) attached have been dispatched to the email
addresses specified above. For the purposes of subrules 70A(5) & (6), this is NOT an
acknowledgement that your document is taken to have been filed with the Australian Industrial
Registry. You will be subsequently advised whether your document is taken to have been filed.

Please review the details below and inform the registry by email at the address specified below if
they are incorrect and/or incomplete.

The documents will be manually checked against the Rules of the Commission by Registry staff
as soon as possible and you will be advised by email of any anomaly,

Please note that each registry of the Industrial Registry is open on ordinary working days
between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, local time.

VIC Registry
Emait: melbourne@air.gov.au
26/10/2004 1316

Type of Application: election request
Matter Number {IF your eFiling is accepted); E2004/5
Registry in which to be filed: VIC

Contact Details

Title: Mr

Given name(s}. Terry

Surname: Noaone

Position: Branch Secretary

Organisation; Musicians Union of Australia {Melbourne Branch)



RATNASINGH, .C_hri.s:h'an.th'a 2 B
From: RATNASINGH, Chrishantha

Sent: Wednesday, 27 October 2004 2:15 PM
To: 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’

Subject: E2004/5 Prescribed Information

Please find attached prescribed inforation for E2004/5 - Musicians' Union of Australia - Melbourne
Branch

E2004 - 5.pdf  Musicians'
>n 013N (20-09-

Regards

Chris Ratnasingh

Australian Industrial Registry
02 8374 6506



- Level 8, Tertace Towers
Australian Government 80 William Street, Enst Sydney, NSW 2011

l Telephone: {02) 8374 6666
Fax: (02) 9380 6990

°  Australian Industrial Registry

013N-Mel

Mr Terry Noone

Branch Secretary

Musicians’ Union of Australia
22B Burwood Highway
Burwood Vic 3125

F'ax: 03 9889 8342

Dear Mr Noone
RE: MUSICIANS UNION OF AUSTRALIA
Re: Arrangements for the conduct of an Election
(E2004/5)

A copy of the Registrar’s decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.
The Registrar is making arrangements, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Worfkplace
Relations Act 1996, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the subject election by a
member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact you in the near future

about the election.

Yours Sincerely

¢ M.

for Deputy Industrial Registrar

4 November 2004



Level §, Terrace Towers

80 William Street, East Sydney, NSW 2011
Telephene: {02} 8374 6666

Fax: (02) 9380 699¢

Electoral Commissioner Through
Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, please arrange for the
conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No 2004/5
RE: MUSICTANS’ UNION OF AUSTRALIA
Positions:

See Decision

Relevant Information: expiry of term of office, direct voting system, secret postal ballot.,

Contact: Mr Terry Noone
Branch Secretary
Phone: (03) 9889 8066

A copy of the decision is enclosed.

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the conduct of
this election have been made, by email transmission at industrial.elections@air.gov.au

e W

for Deputy Industrial Registrar
4 November 2004




PR952761

WORKPLACE RELATIONS ACT 1996
5189 RAO Schedule - arrangement for conduct of an election

Musicians’ Union of Australia

(E2004/5)

B. R. JENKINS SYDNEY, 4 NOVEMBER 2004
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR
DECISION

On 26 October 2004 the Melbourne Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the
Industrial Registry prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices:

Branch President

Branch Vice-President (2)
Branch Treasurer

Branch Committee Members (N
Branch Trustees (3)

[ am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules of
the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1B of the Workplace Relations Act
1996, T am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral
Commission.




MUSICIANS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA

MELBOURNE BRANCH

DECLARATION OF RESULTS

Results of the election for the following offices conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 and the rules of the organisation.

E2004/5

Branch President

Candidate
WALSH, Reginald Francis

Branch Vice-Presidents (2}

Candidates

PERGOLESE, Paul
ZAKHARQOV, Martin

Branch Treasurer

Candidate
ANDERSON, Gavan Joseph

Branch Committee Members (7)

Candidates

BATES, Edmund F

RICHARDS, Alan Geoffrey

RULE, Geoffrey Clayton

YOUNG, Allana

No other nominations were received
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Branch Trustees (3})

Candidates

ANDERSON, Gavan Joseph
NOONE, Terry
WALSH, Reginald Francis

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of offices to be
filled, | declare the above candidates elected.

Michael Pryor

Returning Officer

Australian Electoral Commission
Melbourne

7 February 2005
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